REPORT

From the office of the...
Humanities Caucus

MSU

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly
FROM: Rachel Black, SRA Humanities Caucus Leader
SUBJECT: SRA 24M Report

DATE: January 12, 2025

Progress on Year Plan
- Bounce fully integrated into the Humanities faculty
- Partnership post with the MHS and Bounce Campus team to be scheduled...
- Program societies onboarded and regularly using the platform
- Was able to get on to a meeting with the MHS executives, will be working closely with them
in future weeks to plan events and office hours.

Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities
- Currently in the works scheduling a joint event with the MHS and SRA Humanities
- ‘Speed-Friending’ at the Grind on January 27®
- Will potentially be using SRA Honorariums for this project
- Planning for the Podcast episode delayed, but will occur this semester

Outreach & Promotions
- Our caucus will be starting our office hours next week once we find a time that works for us

all
- Will most likely be in person in the McMaster Humanities Society office in L.R.
Wilson room 1002!
Current Challenges

- Still challenging to connect with first years as many of them are still very new to the
functioning of the MSU and do not follow our Instagram page
- Will make some Instagram posts and get the MHS to repost on their story
- Haven’t had much connection with other caucuses, would love to do a collab event with
another caucus!!

Best,

Rachel Black

SRA Humanities Caucus Leader
McMaster Students Union

srahuman@msu.mcmaster.ca
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